
Requests from persons with disabilities who need assistance to participate in this meeting or hearing should be made to Clerk’s Office at (715)  
223-3444  

  

  

         City of Abbotsford     
                                 PO Box 589, 203 N. First Street, Abbotsford, WI  54405   
   

 City Hall (715) 223-3444       Fax (715) 223-8891    
AGENDA FOR THE COUNCIL MEETING TO BE HELD  

April 1, 2019 AT 5:30 PM  
****AMENDED**** 

IN THE COUNCIL CHAMBERS OF THE ABBOTSFORD CITY HALL  
203 NORTH FIRST STREET, ABBOTSFORD WI  

All items listed will be brought before the Abbotsford City Council for discussion and 
possible approval.   

1. Public Hearing – Community Development Block Grant for Public Facilities Grant Program 
2. Call the regular meeting to order   

a. Roll call    
b. Pledge of Allegiance   

3. Comments by the Mayor  
4. Administrator’s Update  
5. Comments by the Public   
6. Minutes from the Council held March 11, 2019     

a. Waive the reading and approve the minutes   
7. Ordinance 1-2019 – Establishing two City Council Meetings a Month and allowing Alders to 

participate by phone or video. 
8. Ordinance 2-2019 – Abolish City Council Committees and Establish a Committee-of-the-Whole in 

their place 
9. Ordinance 3-2019 – Authorize the Mayor to Become a Voting Member of any Committee for 

Purposes of Establishing a Quorum. 
10. TIF Loan for County Market 
11. Beverage Servers Licenses 

a. Cody McKelvey 
b. Casey Brost 
c. Danielle Espinoza 
d. Kimberly Bugner 

12. Public Works Items 
a. Street Sweeping 
b. Crack Sealing 
c. Sewer Cleaning 
d. Linden Street Repairs 

13. July 4th Fireworks Quote 
14. Additional week vacation for Public Works Manager 
15. Sewer Rates 
16. New server quotes 
17. Quotes for planned maintenance on generators for waste utility 



Requests from persons with disabilities who need assistance to participate in this meeting or hearing should be made to Clerk’s Office at (715)  
223-3444  

  

18. Quote from UW Hygiene Lab for Water Testing – Copper 
19. Refund for Sewer bill 
20. March  Bills 
21. February 2019 Financials 
22. Police Commission Update & Bills 
23. Fire Commission Update 
24. Library Update 
25. Set future meeting dates 
26. Communications 

a. CDBG Fact Sheets 
b. Municipal Court Update 

27. Adjourn 
 



Minutes from the March 11, 2019 Abbotsford City Council Meeting 
held in the Abbotsford City Hall Council Chambers. 
Roll Call: Mayor Voss, Horacek, Totzke, Clement, Huther, Faber, Weideman, and Anders (late by 
phone), Kramer – absent 

Others present: Administrator Grady, Fire Chief Mueller, Battalion Chief Austin, Police Chief 
Bauer, Public Works Manager Stuttgen, Water/Wastewater Manager Medenwaldt, Municipal 
Court Clerk Weich, Library Director Jochimsen, Sue Sossaman, John Mueller, Jim Smith, Dave & 
Peggy Ruden, Diane Horacek, Paula Ruesch, Kevin O’Brien (Tribune Phonograph), Sean 
Spomberg (MSA Professional Services) 

Pledge of Allegiance: Held 

Mayor Voss Called the Public Hearing into Session at 5:00 P.M. 

Public Hearing on Birch Street Discontinuance: No public comments 

Mayor Voss Called the City Council into Session 

Comments by the Mayor: Mayor Voss stated that the City is still working with the DNR and 
MSA to resolve the City’s waste water issues.  Unfortunately, the City will not be able to apply 
for a copper variance again for another 5 years because the one the submitted was withdrawn 
and it is past the statutory 60 day window. 

Mayor Voss thanked City staff for the excellent work they did plowing the roads. 

Administrator’s Update:  Administrator Grady made the following points. 

DNR 

- The DNR informed the city that we will not be able to resubmit a copper variance 
application because the 60 day window has passed and the official city representative 
was copied on the email that Jon Strand sent to the DNR withdrawing the application. 

- MSA is working with the State Hygiene Lab to conduct water tests both before and after 
the waste water utility’s effluent output.  The goal is to try to get an increase in our 
output limits and show that there is additional water flow coming from the Abbyland 
waste water plant.  The limit set in our discharge permit had assumed that there was no 
water flow coming from Abbyland.  The State Hygiene Lab will conduct the tests in May 
and the cost will be a little over $2,400.   

- If the city cannot establish a basis for a more favorable copper limits the DNR may 
require the city start adding caustic to the drinking water supply.  This requirement 
would increase expenses for the water utility and may require a capital expenditure for 
storage of the caustic. 

CBS Squared 

3



- The $10,000 invoice from CBS Squared was approved for payment by the USDA and paid 
for by the USDA grant.  The grant had to be closed out.  IF the city did not agree to allow 
USDA money to pay for it there was the chance that the city would have to pay for it. 

- The city has expressed its concern about the changing explanations for what the city 
was being invoiced for to the ownership of CBS Squared.  We are awaiting detailed 
itemized invoices for the last two invoices from CBS Squared, as well as, expectations.  
We will be bringing their responses to the next City Council meeting. 

Financials 

- A copy of the preliminary financials for FY 2018 have been handed out.  There are some 
issues that need to be brought up with the auditor such as these numbers are very 
preliminary. 

- When looking at the bottom line it is worth noting that the city spent $968,610.04 that 
was not budgeted on CDBG, Safe Roads to School, and a dump truck.  Of this only 
$317,000 has been reimbursed so far. 

- In the Sewer Utility financials the account Sewer – New Plant 2014 contains expenses 
related to the USDA account, however, there is no offsetting revenue.  This account 
needs to be discussed with auditor. 

- A copy of the January 2019 financials are also on your desk.  There are some labor 
numbers that need to be reallocated to different accounts.  There are a few accounts 
that look odd for the budget %, however they mostly have to do with when money is 
received and paid.  For example, building permits looks higher than average but it is 
because we received the check for the 2nd Abby Apartment Bldg.  Liability insurance 
looks high because we pay all of it at the beginning of the year. 

- November has been reconciled and December should be done soon.  We will, hopefully, 
be caught up in the very near future. 

Plan Committee 

- After reviewing the city statute it has come to our attention that the Plan Commission 
does not completely comply with city statutes.  For example, the Plan Commission is 
supposed to consists of the Mayor, a city Alder, and 5 citizens.  We currently have 1 
alder and 4 citizens.  Terms are supposed to be staggered 3 year terms and 
appointments have been done as 2 year terms since, at least 2010.  The chair is 
supposed to be the appointed Alder; instead we have a private citizen. 
 

- After consulting with a municipal attorney, we received the advice that the Plan 
Commission should wait until after re-organization next month to meet again so that 
the City can bring the Plan Commission into full compliance with city statutes before any 
new major decisions are made. 

 

4



Public Comments Pertaining to the Agenda: Dave Ruden wanted to thank everyone who has 
been involved in working to improve the city.  Mr. Ruden believes that the city is in a much 
better position now that it has ever been.  Mr. Ruden also wanted to thank the Public Works 
department for their great work in keeping the city street clean with all of the snow the city 
received this winter. 

Sue Sossaman spoke in favor of Civics.  She does not like spending money, but believes that a 
good audit trail is essential for the city going forward. 

Minutes – Motion by Horachek/Clement o approve minutes of February 11, 2019 Motion 
carried unanimously. 

Alder Anders joined the meeting via phone at 5:14 P.M. 

Municipal Court Update – Municipal Court Clerk gave her monthly presentation.  As of the end 
of February, the Municipal Court has received $5,810.27 in fines of which $3569.59 goes to the 
City.  Uncollected fines dating back to March 2017 is $40,613.26. 

MSA Contract for Safe Roads to Schools – Sean Spomberg from MSA gave an overview of the 
process covered under the contract before the City Council.  Federal rules require a survey be 
conducted and that land owners be offered fair compensation for the sale of land or permanent 
easement of land necessary for the SRTS project.   

The federal government is paying 80% of the costs of this project. The City of Abbotsford and 
the School District of Abbotsford are each paying 10%.  Reimbursement for the project will not 
occur for another couple of years. 

Motion to approve the MSA Contract by Horacek/Faber.  Motion passed unanimously. 

Resolution 2019 – 2 Birch Street Discontinuance - Public Works Manager Stuttgen reviewed 
the details of the plan.  The section of Birch Street that is to be abandoned is a dead end road 
and cannot be expanded due to wetlands.  Abandoning the street will allow Strecko Doors to 
build an addition valued at approximately $250,000.   The two adjoining property owners will 
take over all maintenance for the street.  The only utilities on the street is a manhole which the 
City will continue to have access to if needed. 

Motion by Clement/Huther to approve Resolution 2019-2.  Motion passed unanimously. 

Civics Proposal – The Council discussed the merits of Civics v. Workhorse.  Alder Weideman 
brought up an Oct. 25, 2018 email from Lucas Dorn, of Johnson Block, which stated  “The #1 
accounting software that we recommend for municipalities is Workhorse.  It has its flaws but it 
is the most user-friendly system and it is the software that most of our clients use.  The other 
software we see a lot of with our municipal clients is Civic Systems.”  Alder Weideman also felt 
that there would be extra expenses when conducting the audit due to changing the system. 

5



Administrator Grady passed out an email from Lucas Dorn dated 3-8-19 which stated, “While 
Workhorse is a software that we often recommend due to the ease of using it, if the audit trail 
is your primary concern it may not be the best software for the City due to the following: 

a. When viewing the general ledger transaction detail, you cannot tell who entered 
a specific transaction or at what time 

b. To the best of my knowledge, there is no report you can run that will tell you 
who entered specific transactions  

c. Transactions may be deleted without an audit trail  
 

The Council continued the discussion of the merits of both software packages and whether to 
purchase the 2 or 3 seat option. 

Motion by Weideman/Faber to keep Workhorse  Motion failed 2-5 on a roll call vote 

Anders – No, Horacek –No, Totzke – No, Clement – No, Huther – No, Faber – Yes, Weideman – 
Yes 

Motion by Anders/Horacek to purchase Civics with three seats.  Motion passed 5-2 on a roll call 
vote. 

Anders – Yes, Horacek –Yes, Totzke – Yes, Clement – Yes, Huther – Yes, Faber – No, Weideman 
– No 

Alder Clement left the meeting at 5:50 P.M. 

Fire Commission Update -  Ald Weideman reported that the Fire Department spent $2,000 to 
purchase new vehicle lights.  These are a better system, better lights, and individual bulbs can 
be replaced as needed.   

Police Commission Update and Bills -  A brief summary was given.  Motion by Faber/Weideman 
to approve the Police Department bills.  Motion passed unanimously. 

Library Update – Library Director Jochimsen stated that the library was running a food drive.  If 
one brings in a non-perishable food item they receive $1.00 off a fine or a free book. 

February Bills – Mayor Voss went through the bills page by page.  Administrator Grady 
answered a couple of questions regarding the bills.   

Motion by Anders/Horacek to approve the bills in the amount of $102,453.94.  Motion passed 
4-1 (Weideman – no). 

Abby Festival Street Use Permit – Chief Bauer expressed his concerns about the long street 
closures.  Battalion Chief Austin expressed concerns about the ability of the Fire Department to 
respond in an emergency.  Paula Ruesch, organizer for Abby Fest, stated that she has not 
received any complaints regarding the street closures.  In addition, the ride operators need 
time to set up their rides and get their safety inspections completed. 

6



Motion by Weideman/Faber to approve the Abby Festival Street Use Permit application.  
Motion passed unanimously. 

Quote for Waste Water Life Station Pumps – It was explained that these are replacements for 
the lift station by Kwik Trip and the old ones had simply worn out.   

Motion by Faber/Horachek to approve quote from Crane Engineering.  Motion passed 
unanimously. 

Approve Applying for a City Credit Card – Administrator Grady explained that there are 
instances where the City needs to use a credit card for purchases.  The City is currently using a 
debit card which could allow unauthorized access to the City bank account.  The City Council 
will receive the credit card statement and invoices paid every month in their packets. 

Motion by Faber/Huther to approve applying for a credit card with a $5,000 limit.  Motion 
passed unanimously. 

Create a Savings Account for New Equipment – This account would be funded with rental fees 
from using city equipment.  The purpose is to set aside money as a funding source to replace 
old city equipment.  Motion by Faber/Weideman to approve setting up the savings account.  
Motion passed unanimously. 

Liquor License for Abbotsford Travel Shop – Administrator Grady explained that they already 
held a license and wanted to sell other fermented beverages. 

Motion to approve license by Weideman/Faber.  Motion passed unanimously. 

Server Licenses for Ryann Mallo and Amara Hartwig – Administrator Grady stated that Police 
Department background check came back clean that they had no objections. 

Motion Horachek/Weideman to approve server licenses.  Motion approved unanimously. 

July 4th Fireworks -  The City Council expressed concern that the quote was higher than the 
budgeted amount.  The Council decided to take no action and bring the quote back for the next 
meeting. 

Room Tax Committee Minutes and Report – Mayor Voss noted that Abbotsford was paying over 
$20,000 to the Abby-Colby Chamber of Commerce between the city appropriation and Room Tax 
monies.  Room tax is paying the Chamber of Commerce $15,000 out of the approximately 
$25,000 that is collects every year.   

Chair Reis audited the Room Tax back to the beginning and found that the funds are depleted 
and the committee is now paying for expenses out of reserves.  The Room Tax Committee is going 
to have to make some very hard decisions.  It should also be noted that by state statute the City 
is allowed to keep up to 30% of the revenue and has already budgeted some the room tax 

7



revenue to pay due the Clark County Economic Development Corp.  The Room Tax Committee is 
going to have to make some very hard decisions. 

Small Claims Action Against Jennifer Lopez to seek reimbursement for overpayment on last 
paycheck -  It was reported that efforts to collect the overpayment have failed. 

Motion by Anders/Horachek to allow the City Administrator to file small claims action on behalf 
of the City.  Roll call vote.  Motion passed 4-2 

Anders – Yes, Horacek –Yes, Totzke – Yes, Huther – Yes, Faber – No, Weideman – No 

Future Meeting 

City Council - April 1, 2016 and April 16, 2019 

Motion to adjourn by Horacek/Clement 

The Abbotsford City Council adjourned at 6:47 p.m. 

 

 

 

8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



1 - 2019/2020

17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



ESTIMATE

Proposal Date: 3/18/2019
Proposal #: 4885

Bill To:

Abbotsford  City Hall
PO Box 589
Abbotsford WI  54405

Computer TR, Inc
311 S. 4th Street
Abbotsford, WI 54405

Project:

Total

Labor not quoted above will be billed at $65.00 per hour actual time.

THANK YOU FOR YOUR
BUSINESS!

311 S. 4th St.                Abbotsford, WI  54405

Description Est. Hours/Qty. Rate Amount

Windows Server 2019 Essentials 1 3,906.50 3,906.50
Intel® Xeon® Silver 4110 2.1G, 8C/16T, 9.6GT/s, 11M Cache, Turbo,
HT (85W) DDR4-2400
32GB RDIMM, 2666MT/s, Dual Rank
(2) 480GB SSD SATA Read Intensive 6Gbps 512e 2.5in HYB CARR
S4510 Drive, 3.5in 1 DWPD,876 TBW
5 Years Basic Hardware Warranty Repair: 5x10 HW-Only, 5x10 NBD
Onsite

Backup Drives to Rotate 2 149.00 298.00

Seth - Configure RAID , Install OS, Join PCs to Domain, Setup
Backup, Install SQL and other required software for Accounting
Systems

15 65.00 975.00

$5,179.50

45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



Page 1 of 3 

  
 
City Of Abbotsford 
John Smith 
401 SOUTH 11TH ST 
Abbotsford WI 54405 
715-223-3444 Phone 
7152238891 Fax 
j.smith@ci.abbotsford.wi.us 

 

Planned Maintenance Agreement 
 
Estimate Number: PM2019   
 
Estimate Date:   03/07/19  

 
 
Total Energy Systems, LLC is pleased to submit the following generator maintenance program. We understand 
that our customers have different maintenance needs. With that in mind we have developed a few basic 
maintenance plans which can be altered to fit your requirements.  
 

 Annual Service: We will visit the site one time per year.  During the visit we will replace the engine oil, 
OEM oil filters, and OEM fuel filters if applicable, complete fluid analysis, and complete a three page 
maintenance checklist which includes visual inspections, functional testing, and securing connections on 
the generator and transfer switch.  

 Semi Annual Service: We will visit the site two times per year. Each time we will complete the 
maintenance checklist described in the Annual Service.  On one of the visits we will replace the engine 
oil, OEM oil filters, and OEM fuel filters if applicable.  

 Quarterly Service: We will visit the site every ninety days. Each time we will complete the maintenance 
checklist.  On one of the four visits we will replace the engine oil, OEM oil filters, and OEM fuel filters if 
applicable.  

 Custom Service: Total Energy Systems has the ability to work with all of our customers to fit their needs.  
We can visit sites annually, semi-annually, quarterly, monthly etc.  With the ability to adapt we can meet 
your service requirements. 

 Load Bank Testing: Load banking is the only true way to exercise the entire generator.  Standard 
exercising or starting the unit and running the engine with no load transfer, exercises only the engine. 
JCAHO and NFPA 110 mandates load bank testing (specific conditions apply).  The load bank testing will 
be completed during a scheduled Planned Maintenance visit.   

 
# Model Serial Number Location 
1 125REOZJB 2087578 Cemetery Road 
2 400REOZDD 3015218 Water Treatment Plant 
3 60REOZJC 3014534 Metering Building #1 
4 40REOZJC 3015214 Metering Building #2 
5 200REOZJF SGM32F86M Main Lift Station 
6 500REOZJB SGM32F7DD WWTP 11TH ST 

 
Model # 1 1ST Year 2nd Year 3rd Year 4th Year 5th Year 

Annual Maintenance $634.00  $641.00 $648.00 $655.00  $662.00 
Semi-Annual Maintenance $959.00  $969.00 $979.00 $989.00  $999.00 

Quarterly Maintenance $1,609.00 $1,626.00 $1,643.00 $1,660.00  $1,677.00 
Two Hour Load Bank $665.00  $672.00 $679.00 $686.00  $693.00 
Four Hour Load Bank $935.00  $945.00 $955.00 $965.00  $975.00 

 

Model # 2 1ST Year 2nd Year 3rd Year 4th Year 5th Year 
Annual Maintenance $1,229.00  $1,242.00 $1,255.00 $1,268.00  $1,281.00 

Semi-Annual Maintenance $1,554.00 $1,570.00 $1,586.00 $1,602.00  $1,619.00 
Quarterly Maintenance $2,204.00 $2,227.00 $2,250.00 $2,273.00  $2,296.00 
Two Hour Load Bank $940.00  $950.00 $960.00 $970.00  $980.00 
Four Hour Load Bank $1,210.00  $1,223.00 $1,236.00 $1,249.00  $1,262.00 

 

59



Page 2 of 3 

Model # 3 1ST Year 2nd Year 3rd Year 4th Year 5th Year 
Annual Maintenance $940.00  $950.00 $960.00 $970.00  $980.00 

Semi-Annual Maintenance $1,265.00 $1,278.00 $1,291.00 $1,304.00  $1,318.00 
Quarterly Maintenance $1,915.00 $1,935.00 $1,955.00 $1,975.00  $1,995.00 
Two Hour Load Bank $640.00  $647.00 $654.00 $661.00  $668.00 
Four Hour Load Bank $910.00  $920.00 $930.00 $940.00  $950.00 

 
Model # 4 1ST Year 2nd Year 3rd Year 4th Year 5th Year 

Annual Maintenance $940.00  $950.00 $960.00 $970.00  $980.00 
Semi-Annual Maintenance $1,265.00 $1,278.00 $1,291.00 $1,304.00  $1,318.00 

Quarterly Maintenance $1,915.00 $1,935.00 $1,955.00 $1,975.00  $1,995.00 
Two Hour Load Bank $640.00  $647.00 $654.00 $661.00  $668.00 
Four Hour Load Bank $910.00  $920.00 $930.00 $940.00  $950.00 

 
Model # 5 1ST Year 2nd Year 3rd Year 4th Year 5th Year 

Annual Maintenance $1,177.00  $1,189.00 $1,201.00 $1,214.00  $1,227.00 
Semi-Annual Maintenance $1,502.00 $1,518.00 $1,534.00 $1,550.00  $1,566.00 

Quarterly Maintenance $2,152.00 $2,174.00 $2,196.00 $2,218.00  $2,241.00 
Two Hour Load Bank $740.00  $748.00 $756.00 $764.00  $772.00 
Four Hour Load Bank $1,010.00  $1,021.00 $1,032.00 $1,043.00  $1,054.00 

 
Model # 6 1ST Year 2nd Year 3rd Year 4th Year 5th Year 

Annual Maintenance $1,466.00  $1,481.00 $1,496.00 $1,511.00  $1,527.00 
Semi-Annual Maintenance $1,791.00 $1,809.00 $1,828.00 $1,847.00  $1,866.00 

Quarterly Maintenance $2,441.00 $2,466.00 $2,491.00 $2,516.00  $2,542.00 
Two Hour Load Bank $1,040.00  $1,051.00 $1,062.00 $1,073.00  $1,084.00 
Four Hour Load Bank $1,310.00  $1,324.00 $1,338.00 $1,352.00  $1,366.00 

 
 
Terms and Conditions:  
Prices are FOB  Wausau, WI,  our dock. Payment terms are Net 30 days (subject to credit approval). Quotation is 
valid for 60 days. Prices do not include any applicable sales or use taxes.   
 
 
____________________________________________________________ 
Austin Kuckkahn                             www.totalenergysystems.com 

60



Page 3 of 3 

8525 N. 87th Street 
Milwaukee, WI  53224 

1-888-548-1400 

14950 Martin Drive 
Eden Prairie, MN  55344 

1-866-583-1671 

4324 Airlane Drive 
Grand Rapids, MI  49512 

1-888-341-5610 

2211 American Blvd. 
DePere, WI  54115 

1-888-548-1400
 
 
 
 Estimate Number: PM2019 

PLANNED MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT 
 
This planned maintenance agreement is entered into by TOTAL ENERGY SYSTEMS of Green Bay / Milwaukee, Wisconsin 
and the Generator Set owner named below for the purpose of maintaining the standby generator set(s) and associated 
equipment listed below, and to minimize the necessity of emergency attention, thus assuring efficient upkeep practices by 
trained technical personnel at a minimum cost. 
 
After each planned maintenance inspection, a checklist will be submitted to the owner, advising that the work has been 
performed and indicating what additional parts and labor are required, if any.  For this purpose, any parts and/or labor required 
not specifically included on the attached checklist, will be charged to the generator set owner at regular rates then in effect. 
 
It is understood that this agreement does not include any parts, labor, or travel expenses to repair damage caused by abuse, 
neglect, accident, theft, acts of a third person, forces of nature, or altering the equipment.  This agreement does not include 
any major engine failure or generator overhaul.  This will be negotiated under a separate purchase order.  TOTAL ENERGY 
SYSTEMS shall not be responsible for failure to render the service for causes beyond its control, including strikes and labor 
disputes.  This agreement is not assignable without the consent of TOTAL ENERGY SYSTEMS and will remain in force until 
cancelled by either party through written notice to the other. 
 
TOTAL ENERGY SYSTEMS shall have no responsibility to the owner for special consequential damages, including loss of 
time, injury to person or property or any other consequential damage or incidental or economic loss.  All other warranties, 
expressed and implied, including merchantability and fitness for a particular purpose, are hereby waived, disclaimed and 
excluded. 
 

Please indicate the service(s) you would like Total Energy Systems, LLC to perform: 

 Annual Maintenance Two Hour Load Bank Test   

  Semi Annual Maintenance Four Hour Load Bank Test   

  Quarterly Maintenance  NFPA 110 2/2/4 Hour Load Bank Test 

  Please indicate the service(s) you would like additional pricing supplied for:  

  Generator Monitoring Temporary Power during Maintenance 

  Fuel Polishing ATS Maintenance  

  Thermal Imaging 

Please indicate the month you would like the Maintenance work completed: ________________________________ 

Please indicate the length of the agreement you would like: _________ Year(s)  or  T&M (Market Price) 

 
 
 
 
 
Customer pre-authorizes Total Energy Systems to perform additional service work on each visit (if required) as long 
as said work does not exceed $____________. (Use 0.00 if not authorizing) Authorized  initials:__________.   If 
additional work will exceed the maximum as stated, an estimate for additional work will be generated and should be 
forwarded to: (Name, Address, and Email) 

Customer:           
  
 Purchase Order:       
 
 Signature:  _______________________DATE: ___/___/_____ 

IT IS MUTUALLY UNDERSTOOD THAT THIS 
PROPOSAL SETS FORTH OUR ENTIRE AGREEMENT 

61



(800) 442-4618 
FAX (608) 224-6213
www.slh.wisc.edu

Business Name: City of Abbotsford Email: d.grady@ci.abbotsford.wi.us

Phone: 715-223-3444

Contact name: Dan Grady, City Admistrator

Date: 03/08/19

*Prices good until December 31, 2018.

Parameter Method Number  Unit Price* 

Extended 

Price

ICPMS, Copper, Unfiltered, Effluent ICPMS 1 $139.00 $139.00
Total Suspended Solids, Effluent TSS 1 $23.00 $23.00
ICPMS, Copper, Unfiltered, Downstream ICPMS 1 $139.00 $139.00
ICPMS, Copper, Filtered, Downstream ICPMS 1 $139.00 $139.00
Total Suspended Solids, Downstream TSS 1 $23.00 $23.00

Sub Total 1 $463.00

ICPMS, Copper, Unfiltered, Upstream ICPMS 1 $139.00 $139.00
ICPMS, Copper, Filtered, Upstream ICPMS 1 $139.00 $139.00
Total Suspended Solids, Upstream TSS 1 $23.00 $23.00

Sub Total 2 $301.00

ICPMS, Copper, Unfiltered, Duplicate ICPMS 1 NC $0.00
ICPMS, Copper, Unfiltered, Blank ICPMS 1 NC $0.00
ICPMS, Copper, Filtered, Blank ICPMS 1 NC $0.00

Misc. gear, prep and cleaning Prep 1 $513.00 $513.00
Field sampling Labor 1 $944.50 $944.50
Travel (milage) Travel 1 $192.50 $192.50

Sub Total 3 $1,650.00

Total (without Upstream: Sub Totals 1 and 3): Total $2,113.00

Total (with Upstream: Sub Totals 1, 2 and 3): Total $2,414.00

Quotation prepared by: Existing Acct #:
Patrick Gorski, PhD, Assistant Scientist/Supervisor
Trace Element Clean Lab, (608) 224-6226 Horizon 73701485

RLB 6006645
Shipping Address:
Wisconsin State Lab of Hygiene
Attn: 
2601 Agriculture Drive
Madison, WI  53718

Address:

City/State/Zip: Abbotsford, WI 54405

Country: USA

Please send PO # and/or invoicing instructions to arbill@slh.wisc.edu, Chris Gunter (608) 265-2254

Address: 401 S. 11th Street

Wisconsin State Laboratory of Hygiene 
Environmental Health Division 
2601 Agriculture Drive  
P.O. Box 7996 
Madison, WI 53707-7996 

62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



86



87



88



89



90



91



92



93



94



95



96



97



98



99



100



101



102



103



104



105



106



107



108



109



110



111



Colby/Abbotsford Police Commission Meeting 

March 11, 2019 

7:00 P.M. 
The Colby/Abbotsford Police Commission (CAPC) meeting was called to order by President Todd Schmidt 
at 7:12 p.m. at the Colby/Abbotsford Police Department (CAPD).  Members present were: Todd Schmidt, 
Dan Hederer, Randy Hesgard,  Jeremy Totzke and Roger Weideman. Dennis Kramer participated by 
telephone. Also present were: CAPD Chief Jason Bauer, Colby Mayor Jim Schmidt and Kevin O'Brien of the 
Tribune-Phonograph.  

Public Comment: None   

Minutes from the February 11, 2019 meeting: Motion was made by Hesgard, seconded by Hederer to 
approve the minutes from the February 11 , 2019 meeting as presented. Motion carried with a voice vote.  

Expenditures: Motion was made by Hederer, seconded by Hesgard to approve the expenditures as 
presented in the amount of $23,951.59. Motion carried with a voice vote.  

Allocation of Funds for Sick Time Payout : Chief Bauer reported there was an unfunded amount of 
$23,927 in accumulated sick time. He recommended transferring $6,000 from the Metal Plate Fund and 
$4,000 from the current Fund Balance to the Sick Time Payout Accumulated Fund to reduce the unfunded 
liability amount. Motion  was made by Kramer, seconded by Hesgard to transfer $6,000 from the Metal 
Plate Fund and $4,000 from the current Fund Balance to the Sick Time Payout Accumulated Fund. Motion 
carried with a voice vote.  

Allocation of Funds for School Resource Officer (SRO) : Chief Bauer reiterated about the positive 
feedback he is getting from both the Abbotsford and Colby School districts regarding the job performance 
of SRO Patrick  Leichtnam. Bauer said the SRO is making a big difference in both schools, and the CAPD is 
also enjoying benefits of having this position in place. Bauer recommended transferring $50,000 from the 
current Fund Balance to be designated for SRO Wages for the next two years. Kramer questioned the 
transfer, suggesting it should be undesignated or called something else. Kramer said questions might be 
raised, as it may seem like the CAPD has an abundance of money. President Schmidt agreed with Bauer, 
stating it was an appropriate use of the funds, while drawing down the Fund Balance to a still-comfortable 
level to benefit the taxpayers. Motion was made by Hederer, seconded by Weideman to transfer $50,000 
from the current Fund Balance to be designated for SRO wages for the next two years. Motion carried with 
a voice vote; Kramer was recorded with a "Nay" vote.    

Chief’s Report: Chief Bauer said there were seven K-9 deployments in February with six arrests, including 
marijuana, methamphetamine and fontanel violations. He said the fentanyl arrest was a personal drug deal 
between a Marshfield distributor and an Abbotsford customer. He commended the CAPD officers for doing 
good drug work. He noted there were a total of 816 officer and office work activities for the month of 
February, with traffic numbers being down due to the bouts of inclement weather. He said a radiator was 
replaced in one squad with new sets of tires installed on two squads. Bauer said he would continue to 
attend city meetings as appropriate, citing the recent example of closing a street in Abbotsford. Motion was 
made by Weideman, seconded by Hesgard to receive and file the Chief's Report. Motion carried with a voice 
vote.    

112



 

Meeting Date for April:  President Schmidt set the next CAPC meeting for Monday, April  8, 2019, at 7 p.m. 
at the CAPD. He said the May CAPC meeting would also be scheduled at 7 p.m., with consideration of 
reverting back to the 6:30 p.m. meeting time in the future by consensus of the newly-seated CAPC members 
at the May meeting. 

Closed Session: Motion was made by Hederer,  seconded by Hesgard to move to Closed Session per State 
Stats 19.85(1)(c) considering employment, promotion, compensation or performance evaluation data of 
any public employee over which the governmental body has jurisdiction or exercises responsibility.  
Purpose: Chief Bauer wage negotiations, including Colby Mayor Jim Schmidt in the Closed Session. Roll call 
vote: President Schmidt, Yes; Hesgard, yes; Hederer, Yes; Weideman, Yes; Totzke, Yes.  

Return to Open Session: Motion was made by Hesgard, seconded by Totzke to return to Open Session at 
7:32 p.m. Roll call vote: President Schmidt, Yes; Hesgard, yes; Hederer, Yes; Weideman, Yes; Totzke, Yes. 
Motion was made by Weideman, seconded by Totzke to recommend to the Abbotsford and Colby city 
councils a wage increase of $1.64 per hour for Chief  Jason Bauer, increasing his hourly rate to $33.65 for 
the next two years, with wage negotiations to be held again in March of 2021, with the hourly rate to be 
adjusted at the first pay period following approval by the respective city councils, which will have the 
subject on their agendas at their regular April monthly meetings. Motion carried with a voice vote.    

Meeting adjournment: Motion was made by Weideman, seconded by Hesgard to adjourn at 7:42 p.m. 
Motion carried with a voice vote. 

 

 

 

113



114



Abbotsford Public Library 
REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING: Meeting called to order Feb 13th 2019 / 5:00 PM / Conference Room 
ATTENDEES 
 Jochimsen, Giffin, Hinrichsen, Bittner, Writz, Dukelow, Braun, Suttner 
 Members absent:  
AGENDA 
Previous minutes:  Read and approved. Motion to approve by Writz, seconded by Giffin, motion passes.  
Public Comment: Pete H.  
Old Business  

• Approved MyIntent kit for Post Prom and other programing. Example of bracelet was displayed.  
• Holiday Hours 

- Closed for New Year’s Day, Fourth of July, Christmas Eve, Christmas, Thanksgiving, Labor Day and 
Memorial Day, and the Saturday during the June Abbotsford festival. and close at 5:00pm on New 
Year’s Eve.   

• Cultural Speaker on Islam  
New Business 

• Cultural Speaker on Islam- Thurs., March 14th, 6:30pm.  
• Clock- minimum of $120 for cleaning: Writz moved to approve funding to clean clock, if clock is broken, the 

item will need to go before the board to approved additional expense. Seconded by Bittner. Motion passed.  
• Clark County Visitor and Community Guide: A reprehensive from Greenwood asked about the possibility of 

the Abbotsford Library sharing ad space with other libraries of Clark County in the publication. The cost of 
half a page ad shared amongst 5 libraries would be roughly $200. The publication runs for 2 years. The board 
felt that the guide is more for tourists than for residences. They also felt that the amount of information we 
would be allotted would not be efficient to communicate recurring events to the public. At this time the 
board is not in favor. No vote was taken.  

Treasurer’s Report: 14% 
Circulation Report: 
 -Total Circulation:     
Feb. 2019: 2,444    Feb 2018: 2,165 Feb. 2017:   2,383   Feb2016: 2046    Feb 2015:2118    Feb 2014:1688     Last month: 2,674 
 -Circulation Break-down:   
 Books: 1132, DVD: 449, Spoken Record: 70,  Large Print 52,  Magazines: 51,     Other:  36 
Other Usage Report:  

• Wireless Sessions:  Feb. 32   Jan. 313   Dec. 1343   Nov 1493   Sept. 1074   Aug. 1853   June: 2067   May: 
1952    April: 1136   Feb:741  Jan:439     

• Overdrive E-material Checkout:  Feb. 195   Jan. 188   Dec. 160   Nov. 176   Oct: 162   Sept: 147   Aug. 
203   July : 203   June: No data  May 146   April 183     March 187     Feb: 121     Jan: 159      

• Monthly Reference: 
This Month:61  Last Month: 96 Last Year’s: 100 

•  Parton Count: 
Feb. 2019: 833  Feb 2018: 1095 Feb 2017: 1119 Feb: 2016: 1205      
  

Policy Review: Mission Statement and Goals: Director and Board reviewed current Mission Statement and Goals, 
it was noted that the last update was 2001. The Director asked the Board to think on or research other libraries 
mission statements for the April meeting.  
WVLS report:  
 -VCat to be held April. 4th.   
Director Report  

• Kindness Passive Program and Food Drive: Kindess Wall is almost completed, will contain “sow seeds of kindness 
packages” and bookmarks donated by the area 3rd grade class.  

• Last Month Program Count:  
 Monthly Program total: 10 programs, 120 attendance 

• Future Programs: See handout. 
• One summer reading Performer booked. April author selected.   

115



• ARSL conference  
Staffing/Operating Issues: - 
ACTION ITEMS: Contact J. Lange to set date for author talk.  
NOTES: Director will look into booking UFOs of Wisconsin program for the Summer Adult Reading Program.  
MOTION TO ADJOURN:  Writz/Giffin 5:37pm   
Next meeting: April 10 13th at 5:00 PM 
 
    

 
 

 

1688

2118 2046

2383
2165

2444

0

500

1000

1500

2000

2500

3000

2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

Circulation Report: Febuary of 2014-2019 

Series 1

Purple=teen White = youth Blue=adult
Other Reading Drop In

2/1/2019 1 Story time 11 6 5
all month Blind Date with a Book 60

2/8/2019 1 Winter Luau 25 20 5
2/8/2019 1 Movie Night 31 24 7

1 Passive Valentine Card Making Station 6 3 3
2/15/2019 1 Story time 10 7 3
2/15/2019 1 Candy Heart Bingo 10 6 1 3
2/19/2019 1 Wild Cookies Book club: Rosie Effect 5 5
2/21/2019 1 Craft: clover 5 1 4
2/19/2018 1 Golden Girls Book club Jan 3

Monthly Program total: 10 166

February Program Type

116



From: Craig Johnson
Subject: Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Funding Available!
Date: Monday, March 25, 2019 2:46:14 PM
Attachments: CDBG PF Fact Sheet 2019.pdf

CDBG PLNG Fact Sheet 2019.pdf
List of CDBG Eligible Communities_WCWRPC Region_03 01 2019.doc

Importance: High

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT FUNDING AVAIABLE!
 
Warm greetings to you from the West Central Wisconsin Regional Planning Commission (WCWRPC)! 
We are reaching out to let you know about Community Development Block Grant-Public Facilities
(CDBG-PF) and Community Development Block Grant-Planning (CDBG-PLNG) funds that are available
through the Wisconsin Department of Administration (DOA).  Both programs are excellent resources
to help projects in your community become a reality. 
 
The CDBG-PF program provides federally-funded grants to help communities expand or upgrade
infrastructure (e.g. water, sanitary sewer, storm drainage systems, street improvements), as well as
carry out community building projects (e.g. libraries, community centers, senior centers, fire
stations).  Grants of up to $1 million are available, subject to a 2:1 grantee match (i.e. maximum $2
in CDBG dollars for every $1 of grantee funds).  The program is competitive and applications are due
May 17, 2019.
 
The CDBG-PLNG program assists communities with their planning and strategic development
activities through federal grants that help fund a wide variety of plans and studies, such as
comprehensive plans, site-specific plans, or housing studies, among others.  Applications are
accepted on a continuous basis.  Grants of up to $50,000 are available, again subject to a 2:1 grantee
match. 
 
DOA accepts applications from units of general local government (County, City, Village or Town) with
a population less than 50,000 and that meet one of three CDBG national objectives: 1) Benefit to
Low-and-Moderate Income (LMI) persons; 2) Prevention or Elimination of Slum & Blight; or 3)
Urgent Local Need (for CDBG-PF applications only).  Applications for both the CDBG-PF and CDBG-
PLNG programs are available online at the DOA website:
 
https://doa.wi.gov/Pages/LocalGovtsGrants/CommunityDevelopmentPrograms.aspx
 
To meet the LMI objective, at least 51% of residents must be LMI or the project must provide
services to a group of persons principally made up of LMI individuals.  You are receiving this e-mail
because your municipality (City, Village or Town) meets the required population and LMI
percentage thresholds that make it eligible for CDBG funding.  If only a portion of your community
would benefit from a potential project, you can also conduct a survey of that particular area or
neighborhood to determine eligibility.
 
For more information, please see the attached handouts on both the CDBG-PF and CDBG-PLNG
programs, as well as a list of communities that meet the LMI eligibility requirements.
 

117

mailto:cjohnson@wcwrpc.org
https://doa.wi.gov/Pages/LocalGovtsGrants/CommunityDevelopmentPrograms.aspx



WEST CENTRAL WISCONSIN
REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION


The Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Public Facilities (PF) program is a federally-funded grant program administered 
by the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD).  The funds are passed from HUD to the Wisconsin 
Department of Administration (DOA), which is responsible for administering the program at the state level.  The CDBG-PF 
program assists communities to expand and improve public infrastructure and to carry out projects critical to community vitality 
and sustainability.


Wisconsin Department of Administration


COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT (CDBG)


2019


Public Facilities (PF) Program 


PROJECT FEASIBILITY
To ensure CDBG program 
goals and objectives are met, 
projects awarded funding 
under the Public Facilities 
program must be feasible.  
To be considered feasible, 
pre-construction activities for 
proposed projects should be 
completed within 8 months 
of the award date; projects 
should be completed within 2 
years.


ELIGIBLE APPLICANTS
An eligible applicant is a 
general purpose unit of 
government (County, City, 
Village or Town) with a 
population less than 50,000.


CONTACT US:
Craig Johnson  
Associate Planner
715-836-2918 ext. 21
cjohnson@wcwrpc.org


ELIGIBLE ACTIVITIES
Eligible activities include the following:


• Expansion or upgrade of infrastructure (e.g. water, sanitary sewer and storm 
drainage systems; streets/sidewalks; wastewater treatment facilities)


• Construction or renovation of needed community projects such as libraries, 
community centers, senior centers, and fire stations


• Acquisition, demolition or rehabilitation of deteriorated/blighted buildings or 
environmentally contaminated properties for site improvements


• Removal of architectural barriers to ensure accessibility in a public building


The proposed project must alleviate an urgent health and/or safety problem, be 
consistent with the State’s CDBG program goals, and meet one of the following National 
Objectives: 


• Benefiting Low- and Moderate-Income (LMI) persons - serving an area in which at 
least 51% of the residents are LMI persons (area basis) or providing services to a 
group of persons principally made up of LMI persons (limited clientele); or


• Preventing or eliminating slum and blight; or


• Meeting an urgent local need of recent origin that poses a serious and immediate 
threat to the health or welfare of the community, and for which other financial 
resources are not available. 


AVAILABLE FUNDING
Grants of up to $1 million are available, subject to a 2:1 grantee match (i.e. maximum 
$2 in CDBG dollars for every $1 of grantee funds).  Eligible match investments may 
include grants and/or loans provided by private, local or state partners.  Communities 
that received a CDBG-PF award in the previous calendar year are not eligible for 
consideration.


APPLICATION PROCESS
CDBG-PF projects are competitive and DOA accepts applications annually.  
In 2019, the application deadline is Friday, May 17th.








WEST CENTRAL WISCONSIN
REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION


The Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Planning (PLNG) program is a federally-funded grant program administered by 
the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD).  The funds are passed from HUD to the Wisconsin Department 
of Administration (DOA), which is responsible for administering the program at the state level.  The CDBG-PLNG program is 
designed to assist communities in planning activities that:


• emphasize collaboration among community stakeholders;


• address economic conditions such as assisting small business and responding to plant 
closings; 


• identify strategies to increase access to affordable housing;


• improve community vitality by addressing slum and physical blight; or, 


• address other issues that will improve the well-being of Low and Moderate Income (LMI) 
individuals.


ELIGIBLE ACTIVITIES
Examples of eligible plans:


• comprehensive plans; 


• community development plans; 


• functional plans in areas such as housing, land use, energy conservation, or economic 
development;


• Other plans/studies such as individual project plans, capital improvement plans, small 
area and neighborhood plans,  local analyses of impediments to fair housing, downtown 
revitalization plans, or environmental and historic preservation studies; 


• site-specific plans.


The plan must meet one of the following National Objectives:


• Benefiting LMI persons - serving a community or an area in which at least 51% of the 
residents are LMI persons (area basis) or providing services to a group of persons 
principally made up of LMI individuals (limited clientele) --- note: 90% of program funds 
awarded must meet this objective;  or


• Preventing or eliminating slum and blight.


AVAILABLE FUNDING
Planning grants will be awarded in amounts up to a maximum of $50,000 for community-wide 
or neighborhood, district, or site-specific planning and strategic development.


CDBG-PLNG applicants must demonstrate a match investment that meets a 2:1 ratio, meaning 
that for every $2 of CDBG grant funds, the applicant must provide at least $1 in match funds.  
Private or public funding may be used for the required match.


Wisconsin Department of Administration


PROJECT FEASIBILITY
To ensure CDBG program 
goals and objectives are met, 
projects awarded funding 
under the Planning program 
must be feasible.  To be 
considered feasible, proposed 
projects’ activities should 
begin within 6 months of the 
award date, and the project 
should be completed within 
24 months of the award date.


ELIGIBLE APPLICANTS
An eligible applicant is a 
general purpose unit of 
government (County, City, 
Village or Town) with a 
population less than 50,000.


APPLICATION PROCESS
CDBG-PLNG applications are 
accepted on a continuous 
basis.  Potential applicants 
that have received a CDBG 
Planning award in the 
previous 18 months are not 
eligible to apply.


CONTACT US:
Craig Johnson  
Associate Planner
715-836-2918 ext. 21
cjohnson@wcwrpc.org


COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT (CDBG) Planning (PLNG) Program 


2019






___________________[image: image1.png]___________________



Wisconsin Department of Administration


Community Development Block Grant (CDBG)


CDBG-eligible communities in the West Central Wisconsin Region as of March 1st, 2019

(Note: There have been a number of changes to the list of eligible communities due to recently-released data from the U.S. Department of Housing & Urban Development, so please review the information below carefully)


Barron County









Village of Almena

Village of Cameron

City of Chetek




City of Cumberland

Village of Prairie Farm

City of Rice Lake





Village of Turtle Lake









Chippewa County


Village of Cadott

City of Cornell


Town of Delmar




Town of Edson


City of Stanley



Clark County


City of Abbotsford

Town of Butler


Village of Curtiss



Village of Dorchester

Town of Eaton


Town of Fremont



Village of Granton

Town of Green Grove

Town of Levis



City of Loyal


Town of Loyal


Town of Lynn




Town of Mead


City of Owen


Town of Reseburg



Village of Withee



Dunn County


Village of Boyceville

Village of Colfax


Village of Knapp



City of Menomonie

Village of Wheeler



Eau Claire County


City of Augusta


Town of Bridge Creek

Village of Fairchild




Town of Fairchild

Town of Wilson



Polk County


City of Amery


Village of Balsam Lake

Village of Centuria




Town of Clam Falls

Village of Clayton

Village of Frederic



Town of Lorain


Village of Luck


Town of McKinley



Village of Milltown

Village of Turtle Lake



St. Croix County


Village of Deer Park

Town of Forest


City of Glenwood City



City of New Richmond

City of River Falls

Village of Somerset



Village of Spring Valley

Village of Star Prairie

Village of Woodville

West Central Wisconsin Regional Planning Commission


800 Wisconsin Street    ●     Building D2-401   ●    Mail Box 9    ●    Eau Claire, WI  54703-3606


Phone: 715-836-2918     ●     Fax: 715-836-2886    ●    Email: wcwrpc@wcwrpc.org




[image: image1.png]

We at the WCWRPC have extensive experience working with both programs, including application
preparation and grant administration.  We can also work with you to update your comprehensive
plan or to carry out other kinds of plans or studies.  If you are interested in learning more about
these funding opportunities, please contact Craig Johnson at 715-836-2918 ext. 21 or
cjohnson@wcwrpc.org.
 
Thank you,
 
Craig Johnson, Associate Planner

West Central Wisconsin Regional Planning Commission
800 Wisconsin Street, Suite D2-401, Mail Box 9
Eau Claire, WI 54703-3606
715-836-2918, Ext. 21

 

118

mailto:cjohnson@wcwrpc.org


WEST CENTRAL WISCONSIN
REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION

The Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Public Facilities (PF) program is a federally-funded grant program administered 
by the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD).  The funds are passed from HUD to the Wisconsin 
Department of Administration (DOA), which is responsible for administering the program at the state level.  The CDBG-PF 
program assists communities to expand and improve public infrastructure and to carry out projects critical to community vitality 
and sustainability.

Wisconsin Department of Administration

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT (CDBG)

2019

Public Facilities (PF) Program 

PROJECT FEASIBILITY
To ensure CDBG program 
goals and objectives are met, 
projects awarded funding 
under the Public Facilities 
program must be feasible.  
To be considered feasible, 
pre-construction activities for 
proposed projects should be 
completed within 8 months 
of the award date; projects 
should be completed within 2 
years.

ELIGIBLE APPLICANTS
An eligible applicant is a 
general purpose unit of 
government (County, City, 
Village or Town) with a 
population less than 50,000.

CONTACT US:
Craig Johnson  
Associate Planner
715-836-2918 ext. 21
cjohnson@wcwrpc.org

ELIGIBLE ACTIVITIES
Eligible activities include the following:

• Expansion or upgrade of infrastructure (e.g. water, sanitary sewer and storm 
drainage systems; streets/sidewalks; wastewater treatment facilities)

• Construction or renovation of needed community projects such as libraries, 
community centers, senior centers, and fire stations

• Acquisition, demolition or rehabilitation of deteriorated/blighted buildings or 
environmentally contaminated properties for site improvements

• Removal of architectural barriers to ensure accessibility in a public building

The proposed project must alleviate an urgent health and/or safety problem, be 
consistent with the State’s CDBG program goals, and meet one of the following National 
Objectives: 

• Benefiting Low- and Moderate-Income (LMI) persons - serving an area in which at 
least 51% of the residents are LMI persons (area basis) or providing services to a 
group of persons principally made up of LMI persons (limited clientele); or

• Preventing or eliminating slum and blight; or

• Meeting an urgent local need of recent origin that poses a serious and immediate 
threat to the health or welfare of the community, and for which other financial 
resources are not available. 

AVAILABLE FUNDING
Grants of up to $1 million are available, subject to a 2:1 grantee match (i.e. maximum 
$2 in CDBG dollars for every $1 of grantee funds).  Eligible match investments may 
include grants and/or loans provided by private, local or state partners.  Communities 
that received a CDBG-PF award in the previous calendar year are not eligible for 
consideration.

APPLICATION PROCESS
CDBG-PF projects are competitive and DOA accepts applications annually.  
In 2019, the application deadline is Friday, May 17th. 119



WEST CENTRAL WISCONSIN
REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION

The Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Planning (PLNG) program is a federally-funded grant program administered by 
the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD).  The funds are passed from HUD to the Wisconsin Department 
of Administration (DOA), which is responsible for administering the program at the state level.  The CDBG-PLNG program is 
designed to assist communities in planning activities that:

• emphasize collaboration among community stakeholders;

• address economic conditions such as assisting small business and responding to plant 
closings; 

• identify strategies to increase access to affordable housing;

• improve community vitality by addressing slum and physical blight; or, 

• address other issues that will improve the well-being of Low and Moderate Income (LMI) 
individuals.

ELIGIBLE ACTIVITIES
Examples of eligible plans:

• comprehensive plans; 

• community development plans; 

• functional plans in areas such as housing, land use, energy conservation, or economic 
development;

• Other plans/studies such as individual project plans, capital improvement plans, small 
area and neighborhood plans,  local analyses of impediments to fair housing, downtown 
revitalization plans, or environmental and historic preservation studies; 

• site-specific plans.

The plan must meet one of the following National Objectives:

• Benefiting LMI persons - serving a community or an area in which at least 51% of the 
residents are LMI persons (area basis) or providing services to a group of persons 
principally made up of LMI individuals (limited clientele) --- note: 90% of program funds 
awarded must meet this objective;  or

• Preventing or eliminating slum and blight.

AVAILABLE FUNDING
Planning grants will be awarded in amounts up to a maximum of $50,000 for community-wide 
or neighborhood, district, or site-specific planning and strategic development.

CDBG-PLNG applicants must demonstrate a match investment that meets a 2:1 ratio, meaning 
that for every $2 of CDBG grant funds, the applicant must provide at least $1 in match funds.  
Private or public funding may be used for the required match.

Wisconsin Department of Administration

PROJECT FEASIBILITY
To ensure CDBG program 
goals and objectives are met, 
projects awarded funding 
under the Planning program 
must be feasible.  To be 
considered feasible, proposed 
projects’ activities should 
begin within 6 months of the 
award date, and the project 
should be completed within 
24 months of the award date.

ELIGIBLE APPLICANTS
An eligible applicant is a 
general purpose unit of 
government (County, City, 
Village or Town) with a 
population less than 50,000.

APPLICATION PROCESS
CDBG-PLNG applications are 
accepted on a continuous 
basis.  Potential applicants 
that have received a CDBG 
Planning award in the 
previous 18 months are not 
eligible to apply.

CONTACT US:
Craig Johnson  
Associate Planner
715-836-2918 ext. 21
cjohnson@wcwrpc.org

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT (CDBG) Planning (PLNG) Program 

2019

120


	April 1, 2019 CITY COUNCIL AGENDA
	AGENDA FOR THE COUNCIL MEETING TO BE HELD

	March 11, 2019 City Council Minutes
	Ordinance 1-2019 take part in meetings by phone
	Ordinance 2-2019 committee of the whole
	Ordinance 3-2019-2020 Mayor Voting
	server licenses 2
	Server Licenses
	street sweeping
	crack filling
	sewer cleaning
	fireworks quote
	Est_4885_from_Computer_TR_Inc_18744
	Dell quote
	Planned Maintenace Quote
	Abbotsford WWTP LL Cu Sampling_2019
	sewer reimbursement
	March 2019 bills
	bills 2
	February 2019 Financials
	Police Commission 03-11-19
	Library - April 2019
	Library Minutes March 2019
	Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Funding Available!
	CDBG PF Fact Sheet 2019
	CDBG PLNG Fact Sheet 2019
	April 1, 2019 CITY COUNCIL AGENDA.pdf
	AGENDA FOR THE COUNCIL MEETING TO BE HELD




